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EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 25-03

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: FRANK WHITE, JR.
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: FEBRUARY 24, 2025
RE: APPOINTMENTS TO THE COMBAT COMMISSION.

| hereby make the following appointment to the COMBAT Commission:

Theresa Grado is appointed to fill a vacant District 1 seat occasioned by the term
expiration of Mark Bryant, for a new term set to expire December 31, 2028. A copy
of Ms. Grado’s resume is attached.

John Sharp is appointed to fill a vacant District 4 seat occasioned by the term
expiration of Elizabeth Williams, for a new term set to expire December 31, 2028.
A copy of Mr. Sharp’s resume is attached.

Katherine Baker is appointed to fill a vacant At-Large Legal Professional seat
occasioned by the term expiration of Alfred Jordan, with a new term set to expire
December 31, 2027. A copy of Ms. Baker’s resume is attached.

Dr. Susan M. Wilson is appointed to a vacant At-Large seat occasioned by the
term expiration of Dr. Joseph Spalitto, with a new term set to expire Dec 31, 2028.
A copy of Dr. Wilson’s resume is attached.
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rank White, Jr., Coufty Executive
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